
How to Make Purchasing       
Your New BFF!

Tammy Rimes, MPA

Former Purchasing Agent, City of San Diego

Executive Director, National Cooperative Procurement 
Partners



All Government…But Very Different!

State County City Schools
Agencies 

& Colleges
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What is a Purchasing 
Agent?



Top Challenges for 
Procurement
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Procurement Professionals 2019

#1    Budget/Funding Issues

#2    Cumbersome Bureaucratic Processes 

#3    Workload / Staffing Issues

#4    Vendor Participation / Responses to Bids

#5    Meeting regulatory requirements

#6    Pre-bid research and planning



Inside the “head” of a Purchasing Agent…

What Could Go Wrong?

What is the perception?

How would this 
look in the news?

Can I defend this decision?



Product vs. Experience?
Give them an Experience BACKED by a Product



Step 1: 
Learn the 
Nuances

• Purchasing Limits

• Prohibition Laws

• Automation or Old School

• Personalities

• Latest News – What’s up?



• Check the news
• Ensure appropriate decision maker
• Flexibility on scheduling
• Do your homework

• Overzealous in scheduling appt
• Go over the head of Purchasing
• Make assumptions of what they 

know about your company



Step 2: 
Getting the 
Meeting

• Timing

• Audience

• Current Clients

• Competition & Differentiators



• Be on Time
• Focus on the value proposition
• Education over sales
• Name Drop – Good Case Studies

• Expect a sale on the 1st meeting
• Badmouth your competition
• Be unorganized or inflexible
• Discuss politics



Step 3: 
Follow Up

• If You Said So, Then Do So

• Materials

• Current Clients & Introductions

• Relationship Building



• Specific email / information about 
organization or needs

• Case Studies and articles
• Meetings with new information

• Continual Calling with no 
opportunity

• Huge Catalogs and mailers
• Generic Emails
• Gifts during the holidays



Step 4:  
Behind the 
Curtain

• Vendor Registration Programs

• Pre-Bid Meetings

• Buyer Events

• Know Your Buyers



Other 
“Inside 
Scoop” Tips

• Deadlines / Questions

• Taking Exceptions

• Protests and Debriefs

• Local Presence



How do I get 
in the Door?



BID

RFI

RFP

Sole Source



Cooperative 
Procurement

• Nearly municipal government can “piggyback”
on another government’s contract

• Terms and conditions can be “localized” 

• Endorsed by American Bar Association and
every public procurement association

• National Cooperatives market your contract

• Choose the vendor, find the contract



Contractors experience 11% of total SLED revenue from cooperative purchasing 
(13.6% w/o subcontracting)
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33.9%

11.3%18.5%

19.6%

16.7%

Bids & RFPs

Cooperative Purchasing

Statewide Contracts

Informal Purchasing

Sub-contracting/Other

Source: GovWin+Onvia Survey of Government Contractor Sales Expectations, 2018-19



Cooperative 
purchasing is 

mainstream among 
agencies, with 

growing adoption 
by vendors 
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2016 2017 2018

Adoption of Cooperative Purchasing

46.9%

89.3%

52.9%

88.0%

58.9%

86.7%

Source: GovWin+Onvia Survey of Government Contractor Sales Expectations, GovWin+Onvia Survey of Government Procurement Professionals

Vendor Selling Agencies Buying



Total SLED Spending, 
Cooperative 

Purchasing Growing 
at 10-11% annually 

on average
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Questions?


